From: BOC.Clerk

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: David W. Gwynn P.E. Advisory Committee Application Transportation Advisory Committ
Date: Sunday, August 3, 2025 7:05:13 PM

1. Are you 18 years or older: Yes
2. Are you in active litigation against Chatham County:No
3. Are you employed by Chatham County Government: No

4. Name (First and Last): David W. Gwynn P.E.

5. Residency Type: Resident of Chatham County

6. Home/Business/Property/Other Address: 312 Circle City Way, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA
7. Phone Number (Home or Mobile): 4074960411

8. Email Address: Davegwynn@aol.com

9. In which Board of Commissioners district do you reside: District 2

10. Does a immediate family member currently serve on the committee: No

11. Please demonstrate your interest, experience, or expertise relevant to the subject matter of
the committee: [ have over 40 years experience in the transportation engineering and
transportation planning area. I hold a Bachelors of Science in Civil Engineering from the
United States Military Academy at West Point and a Master degree in Transportation
Engineering from the University of Florida. After serving five years as an active duty Army
Officer I spent 30 years in the private sector providing transportation engineering and planning
services to state and local government agencies. For fifteen of these years I founded and ran
my own civil engineering company. I spent the last ten years as the District Secretary of
Transportation for the Florida Department of Transportation overseeing the Tampa District
which has a population of over three million residents. I also served as a Board Member for
four Metropolitan Planning Organizations, one RegionalExpressway Authority, and one
Regional Transit Authority. I also have served on the Board of Directors for several Chambers
of Commerce.

12. Please select which board or committee you are applying to: Transportation Advisory
Committ

13.  Are you willing to regularly attend scheduled meetings, participate in committee
activities, and comply with all applicable laws, policies, and codes of conduct: Yes

14. State Reporting (Optional) Gender: Man


mailto:boc.clerk@chathamcountync.gov
mailto:jenifer.johnson@chathamcountync.gov

15. Are you Hispanic or Latino/a/e? (Optional): No
16. What race or races do you identify with? (Optional): White

17. What is your Age Range (Optional): 55-64

18. Attachments:



